STAFF REPORT
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

January 10, 2023

TO: Honorable Chair and Commissioners
FROM: David Loya, Director of Community Development
PREPARER: David Loya, Director of Community Development

DATE: January 04, 2023

TITLE: Approve the Planning Commission 2022 Annual Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission: 1) review, amend as necessary, and approve the
Commission’s annual report to the City Council; and direct staff to prepare the annual report for the
Council’s January 18, 2023, meeting.

INTRODUCTION:

The Planning Commission presents its report of progress annually to the City Council. This is an
opportunity for the Commission to provide input on its self-assessed progress and receive feedback
from the Council. The Commission should consider the attached report, provide staff feedback, and
designate a representative to present the report to the Council at its January 18, 2023, meeting.

DISCUSSION:

The draft report is attached (Attachment A). Planning Commissioners should discuss the report and
provide feedback for amendments as needed. Staff will prepare a report to Council for the
representative.

Traditionally, the representative has been the Chair or Vice Chair.
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (CEQA):
The annual report is not a project as defined by CEQA.
ATTACHMENTS:

A. PC 2022 Annual Report (PDF)



